

COMPREHENSIVE

International Association of Chiefs of Police Resources
Maryland Crime Victims' Resource Center
National Organization for Victim Assistance
Bureau of Justice
National Institute of Justice
Victim Connect Resource Center
Office for Victims of Crime
Office of Justice Programs – Victim Law
Bureau of Justice Statistics
Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigations Victim Services
Roper Victim Assistance Academy of Maryland
Governor's Office of Crime Control & Prevention
Uniform Crime Report
Victims Reports – Governor's Office
National Center for Victims of Crime
VictimConnect Resource Center

www.theiacp.org
www.mdcrimevictims.org/resources/
www.trynova.org/
www.justice.gov
www.nij.ojp.gov/topics/victims-of-crime
www.victimconnect.org/for-our-partners/statistics/
www.ovc.ncjrs.gov www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc
www.victimlaw.org
www.bjs.gov/index.cfm?ty=tp&tid=9#data_collections
www.justice.gov/actioncenter/report-crime
www.fbi.gov/resources/victim-services
www.rvaam.org
www.goccp.maryland.gov/victims
www.fbi.gov/services/cjis/ucr/
<http://goccp.maryland.gov/reports-publications/victims-reports/#fvc>
800-394-2255
855-484-2846

CHILDREN

Center for Children www.center-for-children.org
Stop It Now www.stopitnow.org
Blue Ribbon Project www.blueribbonproject.org
Child Welfare Information Gateway www.childwelfare.gov
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children www.codeadam.missingkids.org/
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children Digital Resources www.missingkids.org/netsmartz/home
Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force Program www.icactaskforce.org/
Cyberbullying Research Center www.cyberbullying.org
National Criminal Justice Training Center <https://ncjtc.fvtc.edu/>
Compassionate Friends – Supporting Family After a Child Dies www.compassionatefriends.org
Childhood Domestic Violence Association www.cdv.org
ChildHelp (Child Abuse Crisis) 800-422-4453
Darkness to Light (Child Sexual Abuse) 866-367-5444
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children and Cyber Tipline 800-843-5678
(Report Crimes Against Children Online)
Runaway and Homeless Youth Safeline 800-786-2929
Teen Dating Abuse Helpline (Love is Respect) 866-331-9474
LGBTQ National Youth Talkline 800-246-7743
Youthline (ages 11-21) 877-968-8491
Boys Town National Hotline 800-448-3000

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE & ELDER ABUSE

Maryland Network Against Domestic Violence www.mnadv.org
National Network to End Domestic Violence www.nnedv.org
National Domestic Violence Hotline – Safety Planning www.thehotline.org/help/path-to-safety/
National Resource Center on Domestic Violence www.nrcdv.org
One Love Foundation www.joinonelove.org
No More <https://nomore.org>
Maryland Health Care Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.healthandddv.org
National Network To End Domestic Violence Technology Safety www.techsafety.org
National Center on Domestic Violence, Trauma & Mental Health www.nationalcenterdvtraumamh.org
Domestic Shelters – education and resources www.domesticshelters.org
Childhood Domestic Violence Association www.cdv.org
Workplaces Respond www.workplacesrespond.org
S HR M - Better Workplaces, Better World www.shrm.org
ElderSafe www.eldersafe.org
National Center on Elder Abuse www.ncea.acl.gov
Department of Justice www.justice.gov/elderjustice/law-enforcement-1
National Domestic Violence Hotline 800-799-7233
Teen Dating Abuse Helpline 866-331-9474
WomensLaw Email Hotline <https://hotline.womenslaw.org>
LGBT National Senior Hotline 888-234-7243
Military-Civilian Safe Helpline – Department of Defense www.safehelpline.org

FINANCIAL CRIME / FRAUD / SCAMS / IDENTITY THEFT / CYBER VICTIMIZATION – INTERNET CRIME

Financial Fraud Crime Resource Center <https://victimsofcrime.org/financial-crime-resource-center/>

Financial Fraud Victim Connect Resource Center
 Cyber Resources <https://victimconnect.org/learn/types-of-crime/financial-fraud/>
www.cybercivilrights.org
 Financial Crime / Fraud Information and Resources
<https://www.justice.gov/usao-ndga/victim-witness-assistance/financial-crime-fraud-information-and-resources>
 Federal Trade Commission www.ftccomplaintassistant.gov
 Consumer Financial Protection Bureau [consumerfinance.gov/practitioner-resources/resources-for-older-\(or-olderamericans\)](http://consumerfinance.gov/practitioner-resources/resources-for-older-(or-olderamericans))
 Break the Cycle www.endtechabuse.org
 Federal Bureau of Investigation Internet Crime Complaint Center www.ic3.gov/default.aspx
 StopFraud www.Stopfraud.gov
 Fraud www.fraud.org
 Cyberbullying Research Center www.cyberbullying.org
 Fight Cybercrime www.fightcybercrime.org
 Fight Cyberstalking www.fightcyberstalking.org
 Cyber Crime Support Network www.fraudsupport.org
 Federal Trade Commission www.identitytheft.gov
 USA.GOV – Scams and Frauds www.usa.gov/stop-scams-frauds
 Elder Fraud Hotline 833-372-8311
 National Fraud Information Center 800-876-7060
adults/financial-education-placemats/

HUMAN TRAFFICKING

Polaris Project www.polarisproject.org
 THORN www.thorn.org
 Blue Campaign – Department of Homeland Security www.dhs.gov/blue-campaign U-VISA
 National Criminal Justice Training Center www.ncjtc.fvtc.edu/
 Sexual Assault Kit Initiative www.sakitta.org/
 National Human Trafficking Hotline 888-373-7888 or text HELP or INFO to 233733
 Maryland Human Trafficking Task Force www.mdhumantrafficking.org
 Human Trafficking Capacity Building Center-Department of Justice www.htcbc.ovc.ojp.gov

IMMIGRATION

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services – Humanitarian Division www.uscis.gov/humanitarian U-VISA
 Limited English Proficiency <https://www.lep.gov>
 National Latino Network – Limited English Proficiency <https://nationallatinonetwork.org/lep-toolkit-home>

MENTAL HEALTH, SUBSTANCE ABUSE & SUICIDE

Mental Health America www.mhanational.org
 Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration www.samhsa.gov/
 National Institute of Mental Health, PTSD, and Suicide Prevention www.nimh.nih.gov/health/topics/suicide-prevention/index.shtml
 National Suicide Prevention Lifeline <https://suicidepreventionlifeline.org/>
 Suicide Prevention Resource Center <https://www.sprc.org/>
 American Addiction Centers www.americanaddictioncenters.org/law-enforcement
 American Foundation for Suicide Prevention www.afsp.org
 National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 988 | 800-273-8255
 National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) 800-950-6264
 Substance Abuse & Mental Health Service Administration: 800-662-4357

SEXUAL ASSAULT

Maryland Coalition Against Sexual Assault & SA Legal Institute www.mcasa.org
 RAINN www.rainn.org
 Sexual Assault Kit Initiative www.sakitta.org/
 National Sexual Assault Hotline 800-656-4673
 Chat/Helpline for Sexually Abused or Assaulted Men <https://1in6.org/helpline>
 National Sexual Violence Resources Center 877-739-3895
 Military-Civilian Safe Helpline – Department of Defense www.safehelpline.org

STALKING

Stalking Resources Center 202-467—8700
 Stop Stalker Ware www.stopstalkerware.com
 Smart Home Resources www.refugetechsafety.org/hometech
 Cyber Resources www.cybercivilrights.org
 Without My Consent www.withoutmyconsent.org
 Clinic to End Tech Abuse (CETA) www.ceta.tech.cornell.edu/resources

TRAUMA

National Institute of Mental Health, PTSD, and Suicide Prevention
The National Center for PTSD
National Center on Domestic Violence, Trauma & Mental Health
(and other Trauma)

www.nimh.nih.gov/health/topics/suicide-prevention/index.shtml
www.ptsd.va.gov
www.nationalcenterdvtraumamh.org